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September 25, 2018 

 

Mr. Wynn Cramer 

Melrose Pyrotechnics, Inc. 

Kingsbury Industrial Park  

P.O. Box 302 

Kingsbury, Indiana  46345 

 

RE: July 4th Pyro-Musical Firework Production 2019-2020 

 

Dear Mr. Cramer: 

 

This notification is to inform you that on September 17, 2018, the Village of Orland Park Board of 

Trustees approved exercising our option to extend the contract dated March 24, 2016 for 2019 and 

2020 at a cost of Twenty-Five Thousand and No/100 ($25,000.00) Dollars per SECTION 4: Term of 

the Contract.  Based on your letter dated August 29, 2018, we understand that the show will be 

reduced by four (4) minutes to approximately 19-21 minutes in length due to the increased cost of 

fireworks. 

 

If you have any questions, please call me at 708-403-6173. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

  

 

Denise Domalewski 

Purchasing & Contract Administrator 

     

 

 

cc: Nancy Flores 

 Ray Piattoni 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Mr. Ray Piattoni 

Recreation Division Manager 

Village of Orland Park 

Orland Park, IL 

 

August 29, 2018 

 

Dear Ray, 

 

As I had explained to you, with the price increases that we have incurred from our suppliers for 2019, it 

would cost you $28,800 to duplicate the show we did this year. If you are unable to increase your 

budget, but you want to maintain the same quality and intensity of the show, we would have to cut 

approximately four minutes off the length of the show. 

 

As you are probably aware, the majority of all the fireworks produced in the world come from China. 

The government of China has decided to eliminate over half of their manufacturers, which leaves the 

existing ones in a much greater demand. This has put the existing manufacturers in the position of 

being able to raise their prices. 

 

Please contact me if you have any other questions. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Wynn Cramer 

Melrose Pyrotechnics 
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